
 

SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY      

            INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  August 25, 2020 

TO:  All Employees 

FROM:   Donna Mancuso, Chief Human Resources Officer 

SUBJECT:  RAPID COVID TEST SITES 
 

If you are in need of a COVID-19 test due to development of symptoms, proximate contact with 

a positive case, or travel restrictions please see the list of facilities below that perform rapid 

testing. With the rapid tests you are able to receive your results within 15 minutes of the test. 

Please call ahead before as some facilities act on a first come first serve basis. 

  

 

America’s Family Care – West Islip 

125 Sunrise Highway 

West Islip, NY 11795 

631-400-3430 

 

America’s Family Care – Farmingdale 

1037 Fulton St.  

Farmingdale, NY 11735 

631-983-4578 

 

First Choice Medical 

203 Union Ave 

Holbrook, NY 11741 

631-238-1448 

 

MD 365 – Shirley 

800 Montauk Highway, Suite 18 

Shirley, NY 11967 

631-772-4646 

 

MD 365 – Ronkonkoma 

601 Portion Rd, Suite 2 

Lake Ronkonkoma, NY 11779 

631-648-9708 

 

 

 

If you are aware of any additional testing facilities that perform these rapid tests, please let HR know 

so that we can add it to the list. 

 

Feel free to reach out to HR with any additional questions or concerns. 


